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Closing date The closing date is 03 July 2025 at 10H00 
 

Can you please clarify what is meant by the 
“safety File” on the pricing schedule. What does 
this entail that we need to quote on specifically for 
this. 

Safety file is a collection of documents related to 
health and safety within a workplace. It is 
basically the requirement of the safety 
requirements that the supplier needs to submit. It 
will also include things like. 

The appointment letters 

The letter of good standing and also the 
competencies it varies based on the scope of 
work. but it related to all the safety related, 
including medicals as well. The tenderer needs to 
give a price for safety file year one and (year 2 
and year 3). 

Why is the cost price involved. There might be 
safety related trainings that will be required. The 
price must include that as well. 

If the suppliers are using the consultant for safety 
file, it will include the stationeries. It will be 
covered under costing for health and safety 

I trust you are keeping well. I am currently 
preparing our submission for the Eskom tender, 
reference number E1294GXMPARN, and would 
appreciate your assistance regarding specific 
items on the pricing schedule. 
 
Line items 46 and 47 are listed as "safety file," but 
the description lacks sufficient detail for us to 
quote accurately. Could you kindly clarify what is 
expected under these line items? Specifically, we 
would like to understand: 
 

- Whether the safety file refers to documentation 
only or includes on-site implementation 
- If there are any prescribed formats or 
compliance requirements 
 
Your guidance will ensure our quotation is aligned 
with the tender’s expectations. 
 
Looking forward to your response at your earliest 
convenience so we can proceed accordingly. 

Safety file is a collection of documents related to 
health and safety within a workplace. It is 
basically the requirement of the safety 
requirements that the supplier needs to submit. It 
will also include things like. 

The appointment letters 

The letter of good standing and also the 
competencies it varies based on the scope of 
work. but it related to all the safety related, 
including medicals as well. The tenderer needs to 
give a price for safety file year one and (year 2 
and year 3). 

Why is the cost price involved. There might be 
safety related trainings that will be required. The 
price must include that as well. 

If the suppliers are using the consultant for safety 
file, it will include the stationeries. It will be 
covered under costing for health and safety 

As per clarification meeting held yesterday, we 
would like to bring your attention the following: 

Eskom have always accepted Category 2 
garments in Navy Blue and Category 4 in Royal 

 



 
We have been informed of the colour required for 
this tender: 
 
JACKET, ARC FLASH: CATEGORY: 2; ARC 
RATING: MIN 12 CAL/CM2; MATERIAL: ARC 
RATED BLEND; COLOR: ROYAL BLUE 
PANTONE 19_3955; SPECIFICATION: ASTM 
F1506; 
COMPLIANCE STANDARD: AFP PPE 240-
70044736 LATEST REV; SIZE 
 
 
JACKET, ARC FLASH: CATEGORY: 2; ARC 
RATING: MIN 12 CAL/CM2; MATERIAL: ARC 
RATED BLEND; COLOR: ROYAL BLUE 
PANTONE 19_3955; SPECIFICATION: ASTM 
F1506; 
COMPLIANCE STANDARD: AFP PPE 240-
70044736 LATEST REV; 
 
 
As per Eskom Standard 240-70044736 Arc 
Flash PPE against the Thermal Hazard of an 
Electrical Arc Standard (Rev 4) – dated 8 
February 2024. 
 
3.2.4 Design requirements 
 
i) The colour of both the jacket and pants should 
preferably be Navy blue Pantone 19_3920 or 
Royal blue Pantone 19_3955.  
 
Eskom have always accepted Category 2 
garments in Navy Blue and Category 4 in Royal 
blue in the past, with the reasoning that it is easily 
to distinguish which ARC Rated garment is being 
worn by the employees by colour differences for 
safety reasons so that employees don’t mistake 
the one for the other whilst performing their tasks. 
 
Nobody in South Africa currently manufactures 
Eskom Spec Category 2 garments ARC 
garments in Royal Blue 
 
Please see attached Technical Datasheets of the 
Eskom Category 2 garments in Navy Blue and 
Category 4 in Royal blue ARC Garments used 
other by Eskom sites currently. 
 
Nobody in South Africa currently manufactures 
Eskom Spec Category 2 garments ARC garments 
in Royal Blue 
 

blue in the past, with the reasoning that it is easily 
to distinguish which ARC Rated garment is being 
worn by the employees by colour differences for 
safety reasons so that employees don’t mistake 
the one for the other whilst performing their tasks. 
 
Reply: Correct & Eskom accepts both colours, but 
this contract is for Arnot & we request ROYAL 
BLUE PANTONE 19_3955 as per the standard  
 
Nobody in South Africa currently manufactures 
Eskom Spec Category 2 garments ARC 
garments in Royal Blue 
 
Reply: Please afford the market the opportunity 
respond & we will take it from there… 



We highly recommend that Eskom Arnot relook 
their demission to request for Royal Blue in both 
category 2 and Category 4 ARC garments for this 
tender. 
 
We are looking forward to hearing from you on 
this matter 
 
 

Good day Constance 
 
I trust you are well.  
 
May i ask for clarity once more with regards to the 
following: 
 
1. Safety file: 
Are we supposed to provide a file from our health 
and safety offices? If yes, when we submit on the 
3rd of July or if we are shortlisted?  
The fixed amount on the pricing schedule, is it the 
fee we pay our safety office or? 
 
2. Cataloguing: Is required when we submit a 
tender online, or if we are short listed? 
 

1. Safety file. A complete safety file will be 
requested should you be awarded the 
contract. However, you need to quote on 
how much it will cost you to put together a 
safety file as per above requirements at 
the tender closing date. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. The Cataloguing must be submitted with 
the tender at the tender closing date as it 
is a technical requirement. Point will be 
lost if one of the technical qualitative 
requirements are not submitted 

  

  

  
 
 


